From: |Redacted |

Sent: 12/18/2010 10:00:11 AM

To: 'mdr@cpuc.ca.gov' (‘'mdr@cpuc.ca.gov')

Ce: Redacted ‘
Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=W(CS3);
'SKS@CPUC.CA.GOV' ('SKS@CPUC.CA.GOV'); 'rst@cpuc.ca.gov'

('rst@cpuc.ca.gov');|Redacted
Redacted

Bcec:
Subject: FW: Redactions to TIMP Audit Documents

Mr. Robertson,

In addition to the redacted files provided yesterday (see below), please find attached a PDF version of
Attachment B, which was provided to you in Word format on December 16, 2010. Except for the
conversion to PDF, this version is unchanged from what was sent to you on December 16. Please use
this PDF version in any public use of the document.

<<L,..>>

The remaining attachments referenced in Attachments A and B will be provided to you on Monday,
December 20, 2010.

Thank you,

‘Redacted
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted || rm 1071 | MC B10A | San Francisco, CA 94105(|Redacted | |Redacted

From: |Redacted

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 6:19 PM

To: 'mdr@cpuc.ca.gov’

Cc:  'sks@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rst@cpuc.ca.gov';|Redacted | Stock, William
Subject: Redactions to TIMP Audit Documents

Dear Mr. Robertson,

Please note that Attachment A to PG&E's December 16, 2010, TIMP Audit response letter (PDF page 26) included
a reference to a PG&E employee; similarly, the Summary of Audit Findings (PDF page 10) attached to the CPSD's
October 21, 2010, TIMP Audit letter included a reference to the same PG&E employee. References to specific
PG&E employees are confidential; accordingly, PG&E is providing you with an electronic version of those two
documents with the employee name redacted in the locations noted above. Please use these redacted versions
in any public use of these documents.

<L, >> <L, >>

If you have any questions, please contacﬂ Redacted
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mailto:SKS@CPUC.CA

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, MC B9A
San Francisco, CA 94105

Redacted
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